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From: 
Sent:

•  To: 
Subject: 

Cherie Blair 

Sunday, May 24, 2009 6:35 AM 

H; hr15@mycingular.blackberry.net  

FW: FW: confidential 

Dear Hilary it seems if you suggest a day she will come to you. DO you want to let me know and I will go back to them 

From: 
Sent: 24 May 
To: Cherie Blair 
Subject: Re: FW: confidential 

Dear Cherie, 

Thank you for your message. 

Would you be able to ask Hilary to suggest two dates either in Washington and or Europe in the near future? 
With the suggested dates, I can then confirm a meeting. 

Should you need to contact me urgently you can reach me on my mobile at 

Regards, 

2009/5/23 Cherie Blair 

Here is my reply from hilaary how do you suggestu I move it forward 

Sent from my HTC Touch Pro 

	Original Message 	 

Cherie- 

So sorry I've been slow in responding but I am very interested in talking w 	I would be happy to 
host her if she were to come to DC or meet her in Europe when Pm next there. How do you think I 
should proceed? All the best, Hillary 
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